
CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE 
Planning Department 
Brennon Williams, Director 
 
 
          Mayor Timothy M. Keller 
 

Find Hydrology forms and information at: cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section Page 1 of 1 

PO Box 1293 

Albuquerque 
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August 12, 2021 
 
 
David Soule, P.E.  
Rio Grande Engineering 
P.O. Box 93924 
Albuquerque, NM 87199 
 
 
RE: 132 Alcazar St. NE  
 Grading and Drainage Plan  
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 08/06/21 
 Hydrology File: K19D154 
 
 
Dear Mr. Soule:  
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 08/06/2021, the Grading and 
Drainage Plan is approved for Building Permit and Grading Permit. Since this site appears to 
have need little grading for the proposed building, a pad certification is not needed for this 
project.  
 
Please attach a copy of this approved plan in the construction sets for Building Permit processing 
along with a copy of this letter.  Prior to approval in support of Permanent Release of Occupancy 
by Hydrology, Engineer Certification per the DPM checklist will be required. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov .   
 
 
Sincerely,     

 
Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
mailto:rbrissette@cabq.gov
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8/6/21

Weighted E Method
alcazar

Existing Developed Basins
100-Year, 6-hr. 10-day

Basin Area Area Treatment A Treatment B Treatment C Treatment D Weighted E Volume Flow Volume
(sf) (acres) % (acres) % (acres) % (acres) % (acres) (ac-ft) (ac-ft) cfs (ac-ft)

HISTORIC 6850 0.157 0% 0 20.0% 0.031 51.0% 0.0802 29% 0.046 1.361 0.018 0.54 0.023
PROPOSED 6850 0.157 0% 0 20.0% 0.031 29.0% 0.0456 51% 0.080 1.647 0.022 0.58 0.030

Equations: 1662

Weighted E = Ea*Aa + Eb*Ab + Ec*Ac + Ed*Ad / (Total Area)

Volume = Weighted D * Total Area

Flow = Qa * Aa + Qb * Ab + Qc * Ac + Qd * Ad

Where for 100-year, 6-hour storm (zone 3)
Ea= 0.62 Qa= 1.84
Eb= 0.8 Qb= 2.49
Ec= 1.03 Qc= 3.17
Ed= 2.33 Qd= 4.49

DISCHARGE PROPOSED 0.58 CFS 997 CF
EXISTING DISCHARGE 0.54 CFS 1327 CF
DIFFERENCE 0.05 CFS 330 CF
INCREASE IN FLOW RETAINED 336 CF

Narrative
This project is a redevelopment of and existing residential lot.  The building shown on recent aerials has been recently demolished. The proposed development is a singlefamily residential p
. The existing site discharges 0.54 cfs to the existing roadway. The proposed development will continue to discharge to the adjacent roadways and will retain onsite 336 cubic feet  of water 
exceeds incease in storm water generated from this development. The site is not impacted by upland flows due to solid walls, minor cross lot flow if passing through weep holes is allowed 
to pass through the site to the roadway.
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